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: IN. THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CGESH
i IN AND FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRECHGE
' o FLORIDA, ;

CASE NO.
SEVANNAH PAULETTE GREEN, BETTY = )
PRESTON, VIRGINIA PUGH, FANNIE

COLEMAN, and LILLY BROWNLEE, )
121 gty E3EE, ' } - .
A - . )
FLORIDA REALTY & MANAGEMENT )
CORPORATION, INC., FLORIDA CONFPLARTET
REALTY, ean tmimccrperated . )

association, SOUTHERN RENTALS

REEREYE R SENE S ST @RIE NN RIE @, )

BONDED RENTAL AGENCY, INC.,

THOMAS B. WALKER, & ALICE WALKER,)
Daefendants. )

)

1. This is an action brought by the plainti s Fils
damages in excess of $10;OOO and to enjoin'the defendants'
raéially discriminatory practices Which are prohibited by 42
v.6.c. §198) ana S1982.

Furthermore, this is a proceeding for injunction againse
the defendants' racially discriminatory practices that are pro-
ibited by Title VIZT of'the Civil Rights Aok GF 1968,_42 U848
£3601 et seguence.

| 2. .9his Court has jurisdictiéh of this acticon pursuant
to 26 U.8.c. $81343 and 1381,

3. Plaintiffs are all black citizens of Miami, Flecride
and reside at the follo%ing addresses in the Southerin DTS
of Flérida.

a. Savannah Paule?te Green, 3600 Grand Avenue,
Apartment #10;

. Bebly Presiosn, 36?& Grand Avenue, Apartmept
Had;

. Wirginis Pugh, 310 Grand Avenue, Apartment
$4:

d. Fannis Coleman, 3600 Grand Avenue, AsSImCHESE

#70; and




s o R Brownlee, 3161 bouglas'Road,
| Apartment 3#35. .
4. 'The plaintiffs mentioned in paragraph 3 above, are
mempers of -a class of black citizens WHQ reside in multipie

1

dwellings in the Coconut Grove area of Miami, Florida,” and who

have been discriminated against by the defendants solely on

account'of.race or éolor. Plaintiffs bring this acticn plrswisEe
to Rule 23'6f the Pederal -Bales of Civii Procedure on behalflof
themselves'and‘all persons similarly situated{ who constitute the
above described class. .The persons in the class .are so numerous
ek joinder of all members is impracticable; there arxe queSRCEIEE
af iay or fact common to the class; the cla?ms of the repreaciitEs
tive party aré typidal af tﬁe claimes of the class and e repre-
ssntative party will fairly énd aéequately protect the intencsis
@f the class.

5. ‘e defendant, FLORIDA REALTY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION,
INe ., is incorporaﬁed under the laws of éhe State of Floxida =k
it has offices located at ‘1325 Northeast First Hueaibic), [l EE
Plowida. |[I& io angegad in the managemen£ and rental ef sadl i
personal propefty il e ébout the Coconut Grove area of Miami,
Plorida. One such property is locsited at 3161 bouglas Road, .

Biami, Plorida.

6. The defehdant, FLORIDA REALTY, an unincﬁrporated
assoéiation, has its principal place of business located at 1325
N~ E} Ist Avenue, Miami; in the Scounthern District of FlEi i It
owns the property located at 3161 Douglas Road, Miami,

FPlorida. '

Wi |t i defendant, SOUTHERN RENTALS AGENCY, INC., is
Incorporated under the laws of the State of Plar i =i
giffices locatad abk 3620 |l@rand Avenue, Miami, Florida. Ittis
engagéd in tﬁe management and rental of real and personal propefty
1 :

See appendix for map of Coconut Growve.
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in or about the Cocenut Grove area of Miami, Fleorida. One'ShsS
preperty is lécated at 3606-3610 Grand Avenue, Miami, Floridaﬂ
Another such propeffy is locafeq at 3620 Grand Avenue, Miani,
Florida. - il e
8. ‘The defendant, ISADORE.TEQDRiCH, resides at 8375 S. W.

106th Street, Miami, in the Soﬁthern'District of Florida.. He

owns the properties located at 3606-3610 Grand Avenue, and 3620
: g
|

- I Grand Avenué; Miami, Florida.

9. The defendant, BONDED RENTAL AGENCY, INC., is incor-
porated under the lawg gf the Staie o Floridé and has offices
Locatad at 3600 Grand Avenue, Miami, Florida. It 15 el s in
the manaéement and rental of reél and personal property in or
about the Coconut Grove area of Miami, Florida. One such property
is loéated at 3600 Grand Zvenue, M;émi; Flofida.

10. The defendants, THOMAS B. WALKER and ALICE WALKER,
réside at 4200 Toledo Street, Coral Gables, Florida. ThHey G T
property located at 3600 G;and Avenue, Miami, Florida.

';l;_ The defendants named in paragraphs 6 through 10 above
Poxeinafier 'colleatively geferred to as defendants, 25e ke

sophisticated in transacting business with respect. to the real

llestate trade in or about the Coconut Grove area of Florida.

E2. %Ehe plaintiffg, éll hlack eitizens of e coRns
;ro&e area of Miami, are unsophisticated in the manner of condgct»
ing real estate transactions.

13. There has existed and continues to exist a custom or
lisage of racial éegregation in or zhout the Miami SNl This
custom or usage was supported .openly until 1945 by racially
restficti&e ordinances. :After.those ordinances were repealed,
this custom or usage of segregation was perpetuated by covert and
overt discriminatoky pgli@ies and pragtices which had & purpose

ahd effect of confining the black man to the “"ghetto".




These practices were and in many cases are still bei@g
implemented by:
a. Réaltors and real estate boards in er SECIEE
the Miami &rea.
.b. Applying different'éoning standards té
black areas.than are applied to white
& bk areas.
c. Thé use of racially ;gstrictive covenants.
& IThe len?igg practices éf the féderal
Howsing  Amtherity.
e. The lending practices of the banks in
or about the Miami area.
£f. The policilcs @f BhE Deparﬁmeﬁé ‘of Heuwsisg
and Urban Development in adminisfering
Urban Renewal and| publie DioEstms .
g. 'Hhe polié& Qf the.State and Federal
Government in displacing black pewsons
due to the erection of the expressway.
h. The white @itizaus @6 Hiam .
14. As a result of the segregation mentioned in paragraph
13 above, the black citizens of Milami’ have been feread o live in
cqrtain'areas ef e il The blachk aress are commOnly designa-
ted as "ghettos".
15. 7The area despribed as Coconut Grove has its "black
ghetgg;. This "ghetto is.even.separated from the white area at

prie point by a nonument known as the "wall®,

16. The custom or usage of racial segregation described i

|

: : !
in paragraphs 13 through 15! above, has forced the black  plcEtsiE .

to live in the black area of Coconut Grove.

17. Due to the segregated conditions set ouf in peavaEe i

13 throuch 16 akove, the defendants were able to and did take

sdvantage of the black plaintiffs. Defendant owners named harein ;
. i
By SO ‘




purchased thé properties herein de§cribed conscious of the fact
st cueh prééerties would be inhégited solely by black citizens
oif tha ity Miami. These éurchases weré'made with tﬁe purpose
and intent of takigg advanﬁage of and exploiting the housing
gegrcilby amd ghetteization of fhé blacks in the City by iméééing
exhorbitant and prohibitive rents énd burdensome terms and con-
ditioné-Upon the tenants of said properties. The defendants mana-
gement firmé'have likewise specificallyasought-qut the management
of black tenanted properties for the purpose of taking advantage
of and exploiting the exis£ing hous ing scarcity and blagk ghcEtes
dgaticn in the City of Wiami.

18, A pattexnm or practice of the discrimingEich il
which has deprived and continues to deprive the black plaintiffs
of the same right to ﬁake and enforce contracts as is enjcyed s
white persons, and has depr;ved and-tendéd to depriVe bl aels
persons of the same right as is enjoyeé by white persons.to lease
and Weld property. Tha défendants implement these practices,
among other ways, as foliows:

a. By charging'black persons higher prices
for rent than white persons would have
been charged.

b. by failipg énd refusiiig to maks, Gt
or accept written leases freom Eliichs
persens an the same Basis aeg lecsias
are made with white persons. All black
tenants are tenants at will under oral
Yeases from pericd te peried and Watel
contra;y to leasehald interests sacua=
by written agreements, may be evicted at
thé.whim*of the defendants and without
canse. YQP,.biaCkS are forced to pay
exhorbitant‘security deposits and advance

rentals. The.dacision Yo deny plainngE




s

the oppertunity to efiter inbe. writlch
leasgs is not made on the basis of the
business risk involved or the reliébi—
LiEw o in@ividual'plaiﬁkﬁffs, but stems
from the fact that plaintiffs 8 g claéé,

are bladk, -The ligber c@oEs o adminis-

tering oral lease arrangemenks, wigieh
usually call for more fregusnt wank
collections than is normally required
by written leasés, are passed on to
the plaintiffs in the form of highes
rembs., L

By ofifering apartments feor romt Eilliss
porting them to be free from minimum
housing coae viclatiens dr giving
assurances.that any violations would
be corrected when occupancy is taken,
when in trutﬁ’and in fact apartment
units so qfferéd are eoften biles i
serious viélation of the minimum
housing code and assurances given
remain forever unfulfilled.

By failing and %efusing to cémply wikh

the Dade County Minimum Housing.Code;

‘numerous rats, vermin and roaches run

rampant. on the defendamks' premises.

By faiiing gnd'refusing to repair and
maintain apartments of black persons.
By thraatcmning té evict black persons

complaining of code violations.




19. T@e policies and pragtices. describesl S paragpaph 17
and 18 above result in unconscionable terms and'conditions being
imposed upon the plaintiffs solely because they are black. Thi;-
walicy amewnts to a race tax upOn'thé ﬁléintiffs and thereby
violates 42 U.S.C. 5198l and §}9827_ Moreover, the polieies and
practices mentioned in paragraphs 17 and 18 above violate Section

804 (b) of the 1968 Pair Housing Aot by discriminating; against

DK

black person; in the terms, conditions, or privileges ol sEsel
of a dwelling and by diserimingting in the provision of seryigss
therewith.

20. Unlcse restrained by order of this Couxt, €he de Gl
ants will continue to engage in the policies and practices des-
cribed in paragraphs 17 and 18 above.

WHEREFORE, the plaintiffs pray that this Court enters an
Order enjoining the defendﬁnts, théir cfficers, agenis, em?loyées
ana.successors, and all other persons in active concerXt or farti—

cipation with them from:

a. - Clhiargiss black persons exhorbitant rentals,

b. ¥Failing and refusing to enfter inte Seectl
with black persons on the same basis that
1e§ses are entBerad int; with whipe persons.

¢. Robusing e compiy with the Dade County
Minimuﬁ Housing Code.

d. ‘ngling and refusing te repair 256 DENRE
tain houses in‘black et =

e. Evictiﬁg black persqns who complain of
‘building c¢eode wiolatiomns.

Plaintiffs also pray that this Court Xeferm il léases

oW in effact with the defendants, amnd that defiendants be Teeiisae




to pay compensatory and punitive damages in excess of $10,008 ‘asiy
past overcharges upon rental of dwelling units to the plaintiffs.
Plaintiffs. further pray that this Court grant such 'etiics G

further relief as the interest of justice may reguire, CECSGEEN

with costs and disbursements of this action.

Respectfully submitted,

R 5 O/M/%@m

ALFQ FEINBERG, ESQUIRE
ROB QTA E@IE, BSOUISRESIS
‘Attorneys for Plaintiffs
Legal Services Program
395 N. W. Filro: Seie
Miami, Florida 33128
Tel 379-0822

Qym (f LAMAUAU

{JON CAMINEZ [/
RICHARD TILTOV
HOWELL FERGUSON
Of Counsel




B i o L
, e ——as b " iy e |

A,
b f

N b
: o o oy I 1 ) = )
f I :./\.\ i o..w/ww.-twm\,j.._nl.lﬂ,../r._ R e L o o

| . . sl Mo L T
A - 0 N e w“n'J_ rﬂln J_'.««.l“ 4 3 v‘rrﬂ 1L
~—— o A\/N/J/”. l..llL.ﬁaulL SATLRTN = r ¢ N\M.U.)

. G e B eV L © :
e e ) BORE - %///_,Iw@ e} i e e B e PR
PTG e S o ﬁqﬂ/ﬂV - |_ j\,,..._ Fer S e —— = i ~..u e

T _/"I L A ' N e A e O fipos et =l ]

N P 1 =

EL TR O I ] E o o S P
o e Jmnummmwrw:@”wum:;wmmwmmwmmuuum

) LS == = (s R IR e e e
g m - _
]ﬁc%@& ¥
hmx.m: !-..w o

e

e

]
>

i
WA TITE
UL
[UsF]
[t
2%
WO
'Elfs
il
B
N
\‘h
|

P
|

J

<
110 NJ T
.
<
=

s
&
]
C
>
P
el

son

¥4

VI [

TOIHGT
i)
— %

<

S5 i

31 i 7:'_'-1’1'

ShEEE

iy

R
& &

\'_

L\ TRRTN ASHTY

L
1L

I

T e L3
(& g

T
=
-~
S

)
Lt

SE ﬂ”-a?lﬁj“**?“
Ui engmols
TP 'L%
b
4
R
o A
E
(54 f?‘j

=

A 3 V),
a ) e I F's g
ool ) \/\/ﬁw A«\dv -
\ T i ) R ettt O

X b et [ e | 75

[ A N et [ AS—

ult
>
7
il

J
3

; IYLIdSOH
W L S
Y ADYIN

[

[

5 IY3HOIIN 2

—

B AR
Bt 1
20
o0 e
A
=) [
3L

_ =0 E_5%] T } BT ) ] o
- i e s (= S F.F-..Nl\ e il
e O e U EH@: o B TN
BN 15300 7 o s [ OO M) S|
A _i = 1 ., QerJ gﬂﬁ L ”D lwﬁ J I’NU ~ J(qu:v(.. fl’i
e AR FLETT e e o g iy T e o | |
it - 5 . S Ut & i g v s - R T R e
le—ryy ——— —— A < - - _Tu H,.:__.,, _u I S :
36 1 ) e -l O S | Bt

\
W

m{‘llva =5 et — ., i
ot BT e ) £ /B0 e i Y|
I
2]
;

) &

3
if
-
Le
1S F

|

e s
LY

u oo o OS] &
Somm f e [ CBTEY [y r— R i
- it &L_.m _rhqpm._.:_ 1l | h THE

i Sy
B OEAL i el N
7] o \ J . § C th i

i

HERERTT

STl

3 DR L, \
M. = qn.,.(l..%. @.‘ﬂ.. |\|91_ _wllll.v.tl,. = u.(.w-hg B W ..n‘_, ﬁ» = :n.n.g ..JI.\.TA..; Wl.l.r:lflf.rll..! s
S N IO SN 0 - 7 =0 e | e R
G TN e by ey =y e e rp— o] AN
IO bRy B TR R et R T e A il L




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

